
 
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

April 12, 2022 

 

David Hoogasian 

Project Manager 

Network Building + Consulting, LLC 

100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 

dhoogasian@nbcllc.com  

 

RE:  TS-DISH-014B-211119 - Dish Wireless LLC request for an order to approve tower sharing at an 

existing telecommunications facility located at 123 Pine Orchard Road, Branford, Connecticut. 

 

Dear Mr. Hoogasian: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) hereby denies your request to share the above-referenced existing 

telecommunications facility, pursuant to Section 16-50j-90 of the Regulations of Connecticut State 

Agencies.  

 

This tower share request was submitted to the Council on November 19, 2021. Council staff reviewed this 

request for completeness and had identified a deficiency that was more fully described in a notice of 

incompletion letter to the requesting entity dated January 5, 2022 (attached) and recommended that NB+C, 

LLC provide a structural analysis, a mount analysis and construction drawings that are in compliance with 

the Council’s condition of approval on or before February 7, 2022 or submit a motion to reopen Docket 

No. 386 to modify the condition requiring T-arm or flush mounted antennas on the subject tower. On March 

8, 2022, the Council granted a second request for extension of time to submit the required information on 

or before April 7, 2022. To date the Council has not received the requested information. 

   

Thus, the proposed tower share request is not in compliance with the exemption criteria in Section 16-50j 

89 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies and is hereby denied. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MAB/IN/emr 

 

Enclosure: Council Incomplete Letter Dated January 5, 2022 

 

c: The Honorable James B. Cosgrove, First Selectman, Town of Branford, jcosgrove@branford-ct.gov  
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